CASE NO._1013

Re: Amended Application
Exception to Rule 309, Jicarilla
Apache Tribe of Indians "B" and
"E" Lease, Sandoval County, New
Mexico.

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attenfion: Mr. W. B. Macey
Gentieman:

We recently obtained permission from the United States Department of the
Interior, Geological Survey. to commingle the production from our Jicarilla Apache
Tribe of Indians "B" and "E" Leases. M. P. T. McGrath, District Engineer for
the Geological Survey at Farmington, New Mexico, granted this permission by his
letter of December 21, 1955, a copy of which has been furnished you. We would
appreciate your scheduling an examiner hearing at Hobbs, New Mexico,on February 7,
1956, to consider our request for an exception to Rule 309. In support of this
request we furnish the following information.

Jicarilla Apache Tribe of Indians "'B* Lease, Jicarilla Contract No. 49, Co.
Lease No. 163717, contains 2498.78 acres, being Sections 1 and 12, T-22-N, R-5-W,
Sections 6 and 7, T-22-N, R-4-W, Sandoval County, New Mexico. We have one oil
well producing on this lease from an undesignated field.

Jicarilla Apache Tribe of Indians WE" Lease, Jicarilla Contract No. 48, Co.
Lease No. 163153 contains 2560 acres, being Sections 25 and 36, T-23-N, R-5-W,
and Sections 30 and 31, T-23-N, R-4-W, Sandavol County, New Mexico. We have one
producing oil well on this lease that produces from the same undesignated field as
our Jicarilla "B" No. 1.

1. The production from each lease will be estimated and allocated
back on a reasonably accurate basis,

2. The production is from the same zone and of the same quality.
3. The production from each lease is in paying quantities.
Yours very truly,
HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY
By: J. W. House, Division Superintendent
January 16, 1956
New Mexico Oil & Gas Engineering Committee

P. 0. Box 127
Hobbs, New Mexico



